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June 27, 2001

James E. Means, Esquire
BroadStreet Communications, Inc.
Southpointe

601 Technology Drive, Suite 300
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317

Docket No. 010904-TX
Dear Mr. Means:

This will acknowledge receipt of a notice by BroadStreet Communications, Inc.
(holder of ALEC Certificate No. 7452) of reorganization of corporate structure through
its parent, BroadStreet Cornmunications, LLC, whereby a new non-jurisdictional holding
company entity, BroadStreet Communications Holdings, Inc. has been formed as a
wholly owned subsidiary of BroadStreet Communications, LLC and as direct parent of
BroadStreet Communications, Inc., which was filed in this office on June 25, 2001, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an
administrative hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at
(850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Matilda Sanders J[o 38 -PA &

From: Andrea Cowart LF
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2001 10:00 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/10/01 9:58:00 AM

PAA Orders

010739 - 010739o0r.jae
010904 - 010904o0r.jae
010872 - 010872o0r.jae
010809 - 0108090r.jae
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Matilda Sanders |5 ~C.o
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2001 6:18 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/7/01 6:15:00 PM

Consummating Orders

010499 - 010499co.jae
010872 - 010872co.jae
010809 - 010809co.jae
010904 - 010904co.jae
010739 - 010739co.jae



